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December 11, 2019

VIA EMAIL: REGISTRAR@OEB.CA

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Corporation of the Town of Marathon
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2018-0329

We are writing on behalf of the Corporation of the Town of Marathon in its own capacity and as the representative
of the Township of Manitouwadge, Township of Schreiber, Township of Terrace Bay and the Municipality of
Wawa (together, the “Municipalities”) to file the Argument-in-Chief of the Municipalities. This submission has
been filed through RESS.

Yours truly,
Dentons Canada LLP

Original signed by Helen T. Newland
Helen T. Newland

Encls.

cc: Daryl Skworchinski, Corporation of the Town of Marathon
Stephanie Ash, Firedog Communications
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